From: Philippa Tosh <Philippa.Tosh@etrade.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 8:07 PM

To: jeff mcgeorge <jeff@markets-alert.net>

Ce: Max Lindsay <maxlindsay@markets-alert.net>
Subject: RE: Emailing: Etrade Invitation Approachl.1
Hi Jeff,

As a starting point that does look very good. | will need to send this through Compliance and they
generally have quite a bit of feedback.

We need to think about how we answer customer questions during the ftrial.

Are you working on instructions as to how customers access the platform? We will also need to give them
instructions on how to use the platform: how to place an alert, monitor an alert, etc.

Regards,
Philippa

From: jeff mcgeorge [mailto:jeff@markets-alert.net]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2006 12:01 PM

To: Philippa Tosh

Cc: Max Lindsay

Subject: Emailing: Etrade Invitation Approachl.1

Hi Philippa,
thought I'd get you to vet the approach doc. first, before adding in the client
attachment,

Kind Regards Jeff

Jeff McGeorge

Director

Markets-Alert Pty Ltd

Direct +61755590328 Mob +61439396533
Email: jeff@markets-alert.net

Web Address : www.markets-alert.net

This transmission, or any part of it, is confidential, may contain
legally privileged information and is intended only for the named
addressee. The copying or distribution of this transthe
transmissionmission (or any part of it) or any information that it
contains by anyone other than the intended addressee is prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please advise the
sender by return emall and delete
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